## Yasheeka Holden

#### RN

Zwolle, LA 71486 yasheeka9182@gmail.com +1 318 461 9182

I have been nursing almost 11 years. I started out as an CNA in 2008, I graduated LPN in 2010. Once I graduated, I worked at

Sabine Medical Center on the Med Surg floor. I also worked Mansfield Nursing Center for 4 years and in those 4 years I also worked at Advantage Home Health. I became an RN in 2015. I worked as weekend supervisor at Natchitoches

Nursing and Rehab Center as weekend supervisor and wound care nurse. While working weeknds in Natchitoches I had a full time position at Sabine Medical Center ER. I left Sabine Medical ER to become the head nurse in wound care at

Natchitoches. In 2016 I left Natchitoches Nursing and Rehab Center to work for Legacy Hospice. I have worked a lot of places and have a wide variety of skills. I worked as a wound care nurse for a year.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

## Charge Nurse /DON

Freedom Behavioral Hospital of Many - ManyLa April 2019 to December 2021

#### **Program Director**

ALWAYS AND FOREVER CARE - Zwolle, LA August 2020 to February 2021

Writing and reviewing policies and procedures. Monthly in service, and quality assurance updates.

#### **Admission Nurse**

Brentwood Hospital - Shreveport, LA September 2018 to January 2019

Admissions, discharges, passing meds, and notes

### **Charge Nurse**

Ocean Behavioral Hospital - DeRidder, LA January 2018 to November 2018

Admission and notes

## **ADON**

Southern Hill Nursing and Rehab - Shreveport, LA July 2016 to July 2017

Unit manager, admission, pass meds, CNA scheduling

#### RN

Legacy Hospice - Natchitoches, LA June 2016 to September 2016

Field nurse, assess and monitor the terminally ill, communicating with doctors and family members, giving palliative care to patient. Giving support to families. Being on call every other week. Computer charting

#### RN

Natchitoches Nursing and Rehab Center - Natchitoches, LA April 2015 to May 2016

Treating wounds, communicating with family and doctors about ways to improve patients care, and computer charting

#### LPN

Advantage Home Health - Coushatta, LA April 2012 to September 2015

Giving medication, taking care of Peg tubes.

#### RN

Sabine Medical Center - Many, LA April 2015 to July 2015

ER nurse

#### LPN

Mansfield Nursing Center - Mansfield, LA December 2010 to January 2014

Floor nurse include giving medications and doing admits.

#### LPN

Sabine Medical Center - Many, LA August 2010 to December 2010

Med Surg floor including giving medication and starting IVs, charting

Sabine Retirement and Rehab Center - Many, LA May 2008 to August 2008

Helping and assisting patient with everyday care which in concludes bathing, eating, dressing, and etc

## Education

#### **Associate of Science**

Southern University Louisiana Shreveport - Shreveport, LA 2014

Louisiana Technical College - Mansfield, LA 2010

# Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

# Skills

- Home Health
- RN